Committee Assignments - C4 E

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Steven Meiner
DATE: September 14, 2022

SUBJECT:REFERRAL TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND NEIGHBORHOOD QUALITY
OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS OPTIONS FOR INCORPORATING
ARTISTIC DESIGNS ON SIDEWALK/BICYCLE LANE BARRIERS.

ANALYSIS

Please place on the September 14, 2022 agenda a referral to the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Quality of Life Committee to discuss different options for incorporating artistic
designs as part of sidewalk or bicycle lane barriers, in an effort to beautify the surrounding areas
and promote the City's arts and culture brand.

Attached is a summary of a similar program that has met with success in New York City. | would
like for the Committee to consider implementing a similar beautification program here, either as
part of the Art in Public Places program or another City program.

If you have any questions about this item, please contact my legislative aide Robert Novo Il
at RobertNovo@miamibeachfl.gov.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Is this a "Residents Right Does this item utilize G.O.
to Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Steven Meiner
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